ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON COWM TTEE
April 10, 2001
1:37 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Kim El ton

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 152
"An Act relating to the handling of and interest on contract
controversies involving the Department of Transportation and Public
Facilities or state agencies to whom the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities del egates the responsibility
for handling the controversies."

MOVED SB 152 OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 8(FIN) am
"An Act establishing the Legislative Pioneer Road Devel opnent Task
Force; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSHB 8( FI Ny am OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 44
"An Act establishing an Al aska Toll Bridge and Causeway Authority;
and providing for an effective date.”
MOVED SB 44 QUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BI LL NO. 45
"An Act naking an appropriation for the design of the Knik Arm
crossing; and providing for an effective date.”
MOVED SB 45 QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
SB 152 - No previous Senate commttee action.
HB 8 - No previous Senate comm ttee action.
SB 44 - See Transportation m nutes dated 3/22/01 and 4/3/01.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- April 10, 2001



SB 45 - See Transportation mnutes dated 3/22/01 and 4/ 3/01.
W TNESS REGQ STER

Janet Seitz

Staff to Representative Rokeberg

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified for the sponsor of HB 8.

Denni s Poshard
Speci al Assi st ant
Department of Transportation &
Public Facilities
3132 Channel Dr.
Juneau, AK 99801-7898
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to HB 8 and answered questions about
SB 44, SB 45 and SB 152.

Paul a Terrell

Vi ce President

Thane Nei ghbor hood Associ ation

Juneau, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to studying a road from Juneau to
Atlin [HB 8].

Susan Schr ader

Al aska Conservation Voters

PO Box 22151

Juneau, AK 99802

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to the task force nmenbership in, and
i nadequate fiscal note for, HB 8.

Doug Gar dner

Assi stant Attorney General

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions about SB 152.

Kevin G Brady

745 W 4th Ave., Suite 502

Anchorage, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 152.

Mke MIler

Associ ati on of General Contractors of Al aska
7101 Debarr Rd.

Anchorage, AK 99504

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- April 10, 2001



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 152.

Kat el yn Mar Kkl ey

Al aska I ndustrial Devel opnent and Export Authority (Al DEA)

813 W Northern Lights

Anchor age, AK 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Di scussed the financial inpact of SB 152 on
Al DEA.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-13, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN JOHN COADERY call ed the Senate Transportation Conmmittee
neeting to order at 1:37 p.m Senators Ward, Elton and Cowdery were
present. The first order of business to conme before the commttee
was HB 8.

#HB8
HB  8-LEG S. Pl ONEER ROAD DEVELOPMENT TASK FORCE

M5. JANET SEI TZ, staff to Representative Rokeberg, sponsor of HB 8,
described the bill as follows. HB 8 sets up a Legislative Pioneer
Road Devel opnment Task Force consisting of representatives fromthe
Al aska Trucki ng Associ ation, Operating Engi neers, Teansters Union,
Al aska Chanber of Commerce, Associated Ceneral Contractors, and
ot her organizations. The task force's job would be to identify
roads that are inportant to the future of the econom c devel opnent
of Alaska and to study the feasibility of upgrading and devel opi ng

sonme of these roads. |In addition, the task force is to consider
rights-of-way under the RS 2477 in order to protect the state's
interest in those rights-of-way. It should also recomend a

schedul e of appropriations subject to federal and other funds. HB
8 contains a list of 25 road projects to review and allows the
review of other road projects with nerit. The task force is to
submt a witten report of its findings and reconmendations to the
| egi slature before the second session of the 22nd Al aska
Legi sl ature convenes. The act will be repealed on March 15, 2002.

CHAI RVAN COADERY not ed that when federal funds are involved, the
roads have to neet standards that nake the projects expensive. He
asked how that is addressed in HB 8.

MR SEITZ said the Departnment of Transportation and Public
Facilities' (DOTPF) staff has testified in other commttees that

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- April 10, 2001



Representati ve Rokeberg's vision of gravel roads would qualify for
federal funding. She pointed out that Representative Rokeberg
submtted anmendnents for the commttee's consideration.

SENATOR ELTON commented that DOTPF has gone through a very
extensive planning process [the Statewide Transportation
| nprovenent Process - STIP]; it may be too early to tell how
successful that process has been. The benefit to that process is
that it was a grounds-up approach to transportation planning
instead of a top-down approach. He asked how Representative
Rokeberg cane to include sone roads and transportation corridors
that were not included in that plan.

MS. SEITZ said the roads listed in HB 8 cone fromthe work done by
the House Special Conmttee on Econom c Devel opnent, Trade and
Tourism over the |last few years. She provided conmttee nenbers
with a packet of information fromthat commttee. She pointed out
it is not the sponsor's intention to interfere with the STIP, but
instead to add to that planning process and to give DOIPF
information that it m ght not have otherw se | ooked at.

CHAI RVAN COADERY asked if the task force will set the priorities
for these roads.

M5. SIETZ explained that the task force will identify and establish
a priority ranking for projects to develop or upgrade roads and
submt the list to the |egislature.

CHAI RVAN CONDERY asked a representative from DOTPF to testify.

MR DENNI S PCSHARD, Special Assistant, DOIPF, stated the departnent
has some objections to HB 8. He said if noney was no object, DOTPF
woul d support the study and construction of many of the corridors
listed. But, the fact of the matter is, DOTPF is operating with a
constrained budget, so it is concerned about building up
expectations to build roads that may not be built. DOTPF is also
concerned that should those roads be built, added mai ntenance wl|
be necessary. Some of the corridors on the list will create
substanti al mai ntenance burdens. He said that one of the repeated
argunents in support of HB 8 is that DOTPF has not been buil ding
any new roads. DOIPF has built sone new small segnments of roads
recently; the limting factor is one of dollars. He pointed out
t hat when one bal ances the fact that over 200 mles of the Dalton
Hi ghway is under contract to be paved, that project is a much
hi gher priority than nost of the corridors nentioned in HB 8. The
issue for DOTPF is one of prioritization and not hesitancy to build
new roads; its priority has been to upgrade existing roads. DOIPF
believes HB 8 will create an unnecessary task force that will build

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- April 10, 2001



up expectations about road corridors that don't pencil out froma
dollars and sense perspective and from a prioritization
per specti ve.

Nunber 614

CHAl RMAN CONDERY comment ed the Al can Hi ghway hel ped Al aska and a
| ot of the pioneer roads.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked M. Poshard to clarify what he neant when he
tal ked about buil di ng expectations.

MR. POSHARD said this task force will recommend roads that nost
woul d agree will help develop corridors in Al aska but whether or
not it is realistic that those roads will be built when they are

viewed fromthe perspective of statewide priorities is not known.
He pointed out that DOTPF has done studies on many of these
corridors already. DOTPF | ooked at a road from Bethel to Napaski ak,
which is a short distance, but it would have cost alnmost $5 mllion
per mle to build. The road to Nonme is currently being studied in
t he Northwest plan and maybe recommended in that plan. The road to
Cordova is part of the Prince WIIliam Sound pl anni ng process. The
comunity of Cordova is split on the issue and the ferry service
i mprovenents pencil out nuch better froma dollar perspective. He

noted that several of the corridors listed in the bill have al ready
been studied and determ ning whether a road segnent will be the
best use of noney w thout taking into consideration rail, barging,

airport inprovenents and alternative neans of transportati on woul d
be a disservice in building expectations on the part of the public.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked who decides what is realistic.

MR. POSHARD said that DOTPF uses a public process when doing
regional plans that involves the general public. The regional
plans use economc nodels, transportation cost nodels and
prelimnary engi neering studies.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked who sets the policy carried out by DOTPF.

MR. POSHARD said DOIPF operates under the constraints set in
statute.

SENATOR TAYLOR comrented the legislature follows a very public
process too. He said he finds M. Poshard' s testinmony to be
arrogant and offensive in that he indicated that DOIPF wl |
determ ne, on everyone's behalf, what is realistic. He stated the
Legislature determnes what is realistic and it will set the policy
and asks the departnents to carry those policies out. The

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- April 10, 2001



Legi sl ature uses a public process to set policy and the reality of
that policy should not get measured by a bureaucrat in DOTPF. He
asked M. Poshard to reconsider sone of his comments and to assi st
the commttee in its efforts to discern what the public believes
are priorities.

MR. POSHARD apol ogi zed and said his coments were not intended to
of f end. He said he was trying to point out that DOTPF uses a
public process that is federally required. It follows that process
to determ ne how best to programin the resources that the federa
governnment has given the state to spend on transportation. I n
addition, DOTPF has to conme to the Legislature for approval of its
capital budget every year, and that wll not change, so the
Legislature ultimtely has the final say in what DOTPF spends the
federal transportation dollars on.

CHAI RMAN COANDERY noted that Senator WIlken had a proposed
anendnent .

SENATOR W LKEN noved to adopt Anmendnent 1 and explained that it
will add an item (27) for a roughly 60 mle connection from Chena
Hot Springs Road northeast to Circle Hot Springs Road. The
addi ti on woul d connect and nmake a | oop from Fai rbanks to Crcle Hot
Springs and down the Steese Hi ghway.

CHAI RVAN COWDERY noted that with no objection, Amendnent 1 was
adopt ed.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved to adopt Anendnent 2, to add item (28) to the
|ist of projects to study a road across the C evel and Peni nsul a.

CHAl RMAN CONDERY asked if that is the Bradfield Canal Road.

SENATOR TAYLOR said it would be an extension of it. The Bradfield
Canal Road would run fromthe tip of Bradfield Canal into British
Col umbi a. The d eveland Peninsula road would be necessary to
connect Ketchikan to the Bradfield Canal Road.

SENATOR ELTON commented that nothing in HB 8 precludes the task
force from | ooking at any other projects. He said he will not
object to the amendnent but advised conmttee nenbers that he plans
to offer an amendnent that will bring balance; it will renove a
proj ect.

SENATOR TAYLOR added that, regarding Arendnent 2, nost of the roads

on Revilla Island are |ogging roads and by interconnecting those
and building two small bridges, one could drive out of Ketchikan.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- April 10, 2001



CHAl RMVAN CONDERY asked if there was any opposition to Arendnent 2.
There bei ng none, Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

SENATOR ELTON noved to adopt Anendnment 3, to renove on page 3, line
27, item nunber (22), a road from Juneau to Atlin, British
Colunmbia. He said he believes the problemwith HB 8 is that it
uses a top-down approach instead of a bottom up approach begi nning
at the coomunity level. He believes the Southeast Transportation
| nprovenent Plan would be an appropriate place to nmake these
deci sions. He noted he has received a | ot of comments about HB 8,

specifically about the road from Juneau to Atlin. The vast
majority of people who contacted hi moppose the inclusion of that
road. Deleting that road fromthe bill will accurately reflect the

opinions he's heard and if the comunity wants such a road, it
shoul d be di scussed at the community |level first.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG comment ed that the Juneau to Atlin road was
added at the request of Representative Hudson from Juneau when the
bill was heard in the House Transportation Commttee.

SENATOR W LKEN asked where Atlin is | ocated and whet her such a road
woul d connect to a road systemso that he could drive to Juneau.

SENATOR ELTON said it does. Atlin is a short distance from Juneau
over the ice field. The road would run up the Taku River and into
Atlin, connecting with the Canadi an road system

SENATOR W LKEN asked Senator Elton whether he would prefer to
remove it fromthe bill or to add it to the top of the |ist.

SENATOR ELTON said he would prefer that it be renoved.

SENATOR TAYLOR sai d he has al so received coments from many peopl e
fromJuneau that favor a road to Atlin. He pointed out the Atlin
road could be built for a fraction of the cost of any other
accesses in or out of the community. But for the interference by
this Adm nistration on devel opnment of the Tul sequah Chief M ne and
the permts that have already been granted, that road would be
t here today. This road would go from Thane Road through Sheep
Creek to the Tul sequah Chief Mne Road and woul d not involve the
environmental inpacts that would occur on the eastern Lynn Canal
route and it would cost |ess to naintain.

SENATOR ELTON said this road has been part of an ongoi ng study and
that it was part of the access issue study. The professionals and
engi neers cane to a different conclusion. Many of the people that
contacted his office use the Taku River as a sports destination,
commercial fish in that area, or are fromthe nei ghborhood through

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- April 10, 2001



which the road would run. He repeated that these kinds of
deci sions need to be nade at the local |evel. He added that one of
t he reasons the Tul sequah Chief Mne is not in operation has to do
with First Nations in Canada.

CHAl RMAN COWDERY called for a roll call vote on Anmendnent 3.
Senator Elton voted in favor, Senators Ward, Taylor, WIken and
Cowdery voted agai nst, therefore Amendnent 3 fail ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked the committee to consider another
amendnent (Anmendnent 4) that woul d change the entity that appoints
the civil engineer to the task force from the State Board of
Regi stration for Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors to the
Al aska Professional Design Council. He noted this anendnent was
requested by the State Board.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved to adopt Anmendnent 4.

CHAI RVAN CONDERY announced that with no opposition, Anendnent 4 was
adopt ed.

SENATOR TAYLOR noted he had a proposed amendnent in his packet that
defines a rural area.

SENATOR WARD asked to see a copy of the anendnent as he was not

confortable with new definitions of the word "rural." He asked if
"rural" is defined in current law to be anything 50 mles from
Anchor age.

CHAl RMAN CONDERY said he did not know.

SENATOR TAYLOR noted that he woul d have to oppose the anmendnent if
it is offered because it says that none of the tows visited by the
Al aska Marine H ghway System in Southeast Alaska would be
considered rural, such as Angoon and Hoonah.

SENATOR WARD asked Representative Rokeberg what the intent of the
proposed anmendnent is.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the task force will have four nenbers
appointed fromrural areas. H's intent was to nmake sure that the
task force had representation fromthe rural parts of the state.

CHAl RMVAN CONDERY asked Representative Rokeberg if he sponsored the
amendnent .

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that is correct.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- April 10, 2001



SENATOR W LKEN asked Representative Rokeberg how strongly he felt
about the anendnent.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he would defer to the wi sdom of the
Senators on this issue.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved SCS CSHB 8(TRA) fromcommttee wth individua
recommendat i ons.

CHAI RVAN COADERY noted that two people were waiting to testify.

M5. PAULA TERREL, Vice President of the Thane Neighborhood
Associ ation, asked the commttee to rescind its action on failing
to adopt Amendnent 3. The Thane Nei ghbor hood Association is not
opposed to HB 8, but it does oppose a road from Juneau to Atlin.
The associ ati on opposes such as a road for the foll ow ng reasons:

* Heavy aval anche danger;

e The road would travel through a nei ghborhood that currently
has a dirt road,

e The road would travel through the Dupont area, which is
heavily used by local, tourism and recreational groups;

e In the Juneau access road study the Atlin road project was
rul ed out because the British Col unbi a gover nnent opposed t hat
portion of the road;

 Hi gh mai ntenance costs;

e The First Nations in British Colunbia have filed a lawsuit to
stop devel opnent of the Tul sequah Chiefs Mne, which is why
the permt for a road to that m ne has been held up.

The Thane Nei ghborhood Association also supports the comrercia
fishing groups and the Taku Ri ver homeowners association, groups
t hat oppose this road.

SENATOR TAYLOR said he conpletely agrees wwth Ms. Terrell and that
it'"s not his intent to take a road out past Thane Road because of
the reasons she stated. He noted there is a hole through M.
Roberts so if a tunnel was punched through it, the road woul d never
cone near the Thane Road nei ghbor hood.

M5. SUSAN SCHRAEDER, representing Al aska Conservation Voters (ACV),
said ACV has several concerns with this legislation. Last nonth,
the Senate Transportation Commttee heard testinony on SB 3, a bill
that woul d authorize an appropriation to do a study of North Denal

access. A mgjor criticismof the Denali Task Force was that they
t hought the nenbership of that task force was totally inbal anced
wi th menbers opposed to a northern access route. She believes the

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- April 10, 2001



sanme criticismcan be |leveled at the Pioneer Road Task Force. It
is alnost exclusively weighted with pro-road advocates. Al askan
hi story has shown, tine and again, that road projects are very
controversial and the best way to avoid sone of that controversy is
to have a good public process. The fiscal note associated with
this bill does not provide for many | ocal hearings or notification
of comment periods. The task force should be funded sufficiently
to allow for a meani ngful public process so that the task force can
determ ne what comunities want. Ms. Schrader said a healthy
econony for Alaska will not be found by |ooking backwards at 80
year old rutted tractor trails. She encouraged |egislators to put
its time and resources into neaningful studies to inprove the
transportation needs of the state that wll enhance economc
opportunities. HB 8 will establish a controversial, faulty process
to take a | ook backwards. She asked the commttee to oppose the
bill.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved and asked unani nbus consent that SCS CSHB
8(TRA) nove fromconmttee wth individual recommendations. There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

#

#SB 44
#SB 45
SB  44- ALASKA TOLL BRI DGE AND CAUSEVWAY AUTHORITY

SB  45- APPROP: DESI GN OF KNI K ARM CRCSSI NG

VI CE CHAI RVAN WARD asked Ms. Brown to present SB 44 and SB 45.

M5. LORETTA BROWN, staff to Senator Ward, sponsor of both bills,
explained that SB 44 and SB 45 are related. SB 44 establishes a
toll bridge authority and SB 45 would facilitate the building of a
Kni k Arm causeway. The bills are essentially the sane as bills
introduced in the Thirteenth Al aska Legislature. The proposed
| egi slation would appropriate $1 mllion in state general funds to
form an authority and to design a crossing that will span Cook
Inlet from the Port of Anchorage to Point Mickenzie. Ei ghty
percent of construction costs will be covered by federal funds.
The causeway authority will issue transportation bonds for up to 20
percent of the cost and collect tolls to repay the bonds.
Congressman Young has stated that the Kni k Arm causeway i s one of
his two top priorities.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked M. Poshard if DOTPF has done any studies on
the Kni k Arm causeway.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- April 10, 2001



MR POSHARD i nforned the conmttee that sone studies were done in
the m d-1980s.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked whet her DOTPF studi ed alternative nethods of
transportati on such as high speed ferries.

MR POSHARD sai d he does not know what alternatives were studied.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked whether DOTPF decided a causeway was a
realistic project.

MR. POSHARD sai d DOTPF believes it should take a hard | ook at this
project and supports the appropriation to get into the
envi ronnmental process. DOTPF requested $20 million recently
t hrough the congressional del egation for the environnental phase of
the Kni k Arm causeway. Congressnman Young has been very supportive
of that request.

SENATOR TAYLOR maintained that soneone nust have decided the
project is realistic if those funds were request ed.

VI CE- CHAl RVAN WARD explained that the Thirteenth Legislature
appropriated $5 mllion for a study for the Knik Armcauseway. One
conponent was the "do nothing" proposal and that is where the
ferries canme in or where people would continue to drive the
existing route. He was the sponsor of that |egislation and at that
ti me Congressman Young was not in his current position.

SENATOR TAYLOR mved SB 44 from committee wth individual
recomrmendati ons.

VI CE- CHAI RVAN WARD announced that with no objection, SB 44 noved
fromcomittee.

SENATOR TAYLOR nmved SB 45 from conmmittee wth individua
recormendati ons.

VI CE- CHAI RVAN WARD announced that with no objections, SB 45 noved
fromcommttee. He then stated the coormttee would take up SB 152.
#

#SB 152
SB 152- DOTPF- RELATED CONTRACT CLAI M5

MR DON SMTH, staff to Senator Cowdery, sponsor of SB 152,
expl ained that the neasure relates to the handling and interest on
contract controversies involved in DOTPF. The proposed | egislation

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- April 10, 2001



woul d sinply require that when a contract settlenent with DOTPF is
in dispute and finally settled in favor of the contractor, interest
must be paid to the contractor on the settlenent anount for the
time the contract was in dispute. The interest would accrue at the
rate applicable to judgnents and interest in state statute.

TAPE 01-13, SIDE B

Di sputes do occur and nany take way too long to settle. There is
no urgency to settle on the state's part, therefore interest
expenses woul d increase the settlenment incentive. The state earns
interest on the noney while it is under dispute and, many tines,
financially strapped contractors end up settling sinply because
they can't fight the tine delay. Contractors have to pay their
expenses while the dispute is ongoing. SB 152 would provide
fairness. Letters of support fromthe Al aska CGeneral Contractors
and ot hers have been placed in nmenbers' packets.

SENATOR TAYLOR said he net with Dick Hatten (ph), the executive
director of the Al aska General Contractors and |learned that this
woul d apply to cases that do not go to court.

MR SMTH said that is correct.

SENATOR TAYLOR clarified that these cases are arbitrated and
i nvol ved clains for cost overruns or change orders.

VI CE- CHAl RMAN WARD said he would have DOTPF staff address the
details.

SENATOR TAYLOR said he believes if a case is taken to court, the
W nning party would have the right to pre-judgnent interest.

M. Dennis Poshard, Special Assistant, DOTPF, and M. Doug Gardner,
Assi stant Attorney General, took the wi tness stand.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked M. Gardner if SB 152 will apply to matters
that are being litigated.

MR. GARDNER said the bill applies to admnistrative clains. He
explained that an exanple would be a situation in which a
contractor is building a road and a condition changed. Al aska | aw
requires the contractor to bring a claim before DOTPF under the
procur enent code. There are a variety of different |evels of
review and a final decision is nade by the Commi ssioner after a
review by a hearing officer has taken place. The party can appeal
the decision in Al aska Superior Court. |If appealed to the court
system the case will always be considered an appell ate case.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- April 10, 2001



VI CE- CHAI RVAN WARD t ook public testinony.

MR KEVI N BRADY, an attorney with A ds, Mrrison, R nker and Baker,
informed the commttee that he has had the opportunity to litigate
approximately four clains through the admnistrative hearing
process, even up into the judicial review process. The cases are
| arge and conpl ex invol ving tens of thousands of docunents. The
process itself takes anywhere from 24 to 60 nonths. During that
period of tinme, no interest accrues on the contractor's claim to
the financial detrinent of the contractor. Private owners pay
prej udgnent interest, federal agencies pay prejudgnent interest,
municipalities and cities pay pre-judgnment interest, so there is no
l egiti mate basis for DOTPF, or any other state agency, to w thhold
pre-judgnment interest and treat contractor clainmants disparately
from other tort or contract clainmants. He offered to answer
questi ons.

VI CE- CHAl RVAN WARD asked if any | aw exists that prevents DOTPF from
payi ng pre-judgnment interest now.

MR BRADY said to his know edge, there is not. He said sonetinme in
1998, DOTPF made the decision, based on what he believes is an
erroneous interpretation of an Al aska Suprene Court case, that it
no | onger has to pay.

VI CE- CHAl RMAN WARD asked M. Gardner to el aborate on that case.

MR. GARDNER said he is not counsel of record in that case but that
case is pending before the Al aska Suprene Court at this tine.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked what shift or change of policy DOTPF made in
1998 based upon an interpretation of a Suprene Court deci sion.

VI CE- CHAl RMAN WARD t hen asked if the 1998 case is bei ng appeal ed.

MR. GARDNER said the issue that he believes was raised in the case
that M. Brady was referring to involves a 1996 Al aska Suprene
Court decision named Danko Exploration v. State (924 P2nd 432). He
noted it has been a fairly long standing interpretation of the
state's status of its sovereign inmmunity that the state only agrees
to be sued in capacities where it waves its sovereign immunity. He
sai d:

| don't believe that the issue has been raised, at |east
not to ny know edge, and again the attorney in the case
may know nore but | don't believe the question of pre-
judgnment interest has come up very often to the extent

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- April 10, 2001



that we have begun litigating it in this case is because
the claimant, who M. Brady represents, raised the issue.
But, we believe if the - and | don't want to - | don't
think it would be useful to go through the Danko deci sion
here, but | think that if the decisionis read, it's ny
sense that this has been a long standing interpretation
of Alaska law. The pre-judgnent interest occurs when the
state waives its sovereign imunity on that issue and it
has not, according to our reading of the Danko case by
the Al aska Suprenme Court and by the Superior Court judge
that visited this issue on two occasions and found that
the state had not waved its sovereign inmmnity on this
I ssue. So, | would say at this point, it was the
Department of Law s position that pre-judgnent interest
wasn't - couldn't be awarded on these clains and that
position has now been validated by a Superior Court judge
and will be heard by the Suprene Court. So, | wouldn't
say it's an erroneous interpretation of the law, it seens
to be accurate according to the court.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if, prior to the Danko case when the state
paid [indisc.].

MR. GARDNER said he is not aware of any case in which the state
paid pre-judgnent interest on a disputed claim that was going
t hrough the adm ni strative process. He noted there are other cases
cited within Danko that suggest that this line of |ogic has gone
back further than 1996.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked M. Brady if he had any further comment.

MR. BRADY said he would like to correct several of M. Gardner's
st at enent s. He stated the comm ssioner's office had authorized
awards of pre-judgnent interest, even up to and including 1998.
[ M. Brady's next statement was inaudi ble]. He concluded by saying
the Departnent of Law took the position that pre-judgnent interest
was an i nappropriate conmponent of the award, and since then DOTPF
di scontinued the practice of awarding pre-judgnent interest to
contract clai mants.

VI CE- CHAI RVAN t hanked M. Brady.
MR MKE MLLER, the inmediate past president of the Associated

General Contractors of Alaska, stated support for SB 152. He
stated that in his experience, pre-judgnent interest becane a

controversy in the late 1980s in the Northern region. That
controversy was settled at the regional |evel after alnost three
years of "butting heads.™ He pointed out that in public works

construction, a contractor has no choice but to conplete the work
or performthe work that he's supposed to do. Even if there is a

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- April 10, 2001



di spute, the contractor nust conplete the work otherw se the
contractor will be liable for breach of contract. G ven the
state's ability to drag clains out forever, contractors are at a
huge di sadvantage to recover. The tinme value of noney is a basic
principle in our econom c society and the contractors only want to
be treated fairly. SB 152 will quell any doubt as to whether state
sovereignty is given up. It corrects an oversight; the wording of
SB 152 was in the nodel procurenent code as it was contenpl ated by
the legislature in the 1980s, but fell out for some reason.

M5. KATELYN MARKLEY, Developnment Specialist with the Al aska
I ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority (AIDEA), said that
Al DEA wor ks t hrough DOTPF under the procurenent rules. D sputes do
ari se when construction projects are underway and, in the past,
Al DEA has been able to settle those disputes through negotiated
settlements. She said it is difficult to estimate a fiscal note
for this bill. It could range fromzero, if no disputes occur, to
the mllions. She told the commttee that the contractor on the
Healy [indisc.] gold project originally had a claim in the
mllions. The settlenent, just based on an 18 nonth tine period,
coul d have been based on a $10 nmillion claim and could have cost
an additional $1.6 million [in pre-judgnent interest]. Al DEA
settled the claimfor approximately $1.1 nmillion. Had Al DEA paid
interest based on the dates the claimwhen filed, the cost would
have been an additional $188,000. AIDEA didn't pay interest and
once the claimwas settled, the claimwas paid the foll ow ng nonth.
Ms. Markley repeated that she cannot provide a fiscal note but
should this arise, it could have an i npact on Al DEA projects.

VI CE- CHAI RVAN WARD not ed there was no further testinony.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved SB 152 fromconmm ttee and asked for unani nobus
consent .

VI CE- CHAI RVAN WARD announced that with no objection, the notion
carried and that the bill does not have any further referrals.
Wth no other business to cone before the commttee at this tine,
he adjourned the neeting at 2:40 p. m

#

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -15- April 10, 2001



